

**Regional Workshop for African countries on
Compilation of Basic Economic Statistics**

United Nations Statistics Division (UNSD)
Statistics South Africa (SSA)

23-26 July, 2007, Pretoria, South Africa

List of Participants

1. Ruth K. Mothibi

Principal Statistician I
Central Statistics Office
Private Bag 0024
Gaborone
Botswana
Tel: (+267) 367-1300
E-mail: rmothibi@gov.bw
Website: www.cso.gov.bw

2. Yasin Mossa Ali

Deputy Director General
Economic Statistics Branch
Central Statistical Agency
P.O.BOX 1143
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251 11) 156 4226
E-mail: yasinu@ethionet.et
Website: www.stat.gov.et

3. Araba Forson

Divisional Head, industry and trade division
Assistant chief statistician
Ghana Statistical service
P.O.BOX 1098
Accra
Ghana
Tel: (+233) 21 682639
E-mail: arafors@yahoo.com
Website: www.gssghana.org

4. Li Fa Cheung Kai Suet

Deputy Director of Economic and financial division
Central Statistical Office
LIC Building
J, Kennedy Street
Port Louis
Mauritius
Tel: (+230) 2111371
E-mail: lcheung-kai-suet@mail.gov.mu
Website: www.statsmauritius.gov.mu

5. George Oparaku

Assistant Director
Head of Economic Surveys and Census Division
National Bureau of Statistics
762 Independence Way,
Central Area,
Abuja
Nigeria
Tel: (+234) 09 08036700912
E-mail: georgenduoparaku@yahoo.co.uk
Website:

6. Khalil El Gazri

General Director Advisor/French Cooperation
Agence Nationale de la Statistique et de la Demographie
Rue Diourbel x rue de l'Est
Point E-B.O. 116
Dakar
Senegal
Tel: (+221) 824 6322
E-mail: khalil_bx@yahoo.fr
Website: www.ansd.org

7. Mamadou Niang

Statistical Information Management Director
Agence Nationale de la Statistique et de la Demographie
Rue Diourbel x rue de l'Est
Point E-B.O. 116
Dakar RP
Senegal
Tel: (+221) 869 2143/ 869 2139
E-mail: mniangj@yahoo.fr, mniangdps@hotmail.com
Website: www.ansd.org

8. Titus Mwisomba

Senior Statistician
National Bureau of Statistics
P.O. BOX 796
Dar Es Salaam
Tanzania
Tel: (+255) 754 757607
E-mail: tmwisomba@nbs.go.tz, likanga@yahoo.com
Website: www.nbs.go.tz

9. Shebo Nalishebo

Head, National Account Branch
Central Statistical Office
Nationalist Road, Ridgeway
P.O. BOX 31908
Lusaka
Zambia
Tel: (+260) 966-737862
E-mail: snalishebo@zamstats.gov.zm
Website: www.zamstats.gov.zm

10. James William Mubiru

Deputy Executive Director
Uganda Bureau of Statistics
Uganda
Tell: (+256) 414 706.000
Cell: (+256) 441-514
Fax: (+256) 772-514-829
E-mail: james.mubiru@ubos.org
Website: www.ubos.org

United Nations Statistics Division

11. Vladimir Markhonko

Chief, Trade Statistics Branch
UNSD
2 United Nations Plaza
Room DC2 1542
New York, NY 10017
USA
Tel: (+212) – 963-5252
E-mail: markhonko@un.org

12. Youlia Antonova

Statistician
Trade Statistics Branch
UNSD
2 United Nations Plaza
Room DC2 1534
New York, NY 10017
USA
Tel: (+011) 917 367 3376
E-mail: antonova@un.com

United Nations Economic Commission for Africa

13. Andry Andriantseheno

Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 544 36 03
E-mail: aandriantseheno@unece.org

Statistics South Africa

14. Rashad Cassim

Deputy Director General (DDG) -Economic Statistics
Statistics South Africa
Pretoria
South Africa
Tel: +27 – 12 – 310 8380
Cell: +27 – 82 – 317 7612
E-mail: RashadC@statsa.gov.za
Website: www.statssa.gov.za

15. Patrick Naidoo

Executive Manager – Financial Statistics
E-Mail: PatrickN@statssa.gov.za

16. Itani Magwaba

Manager – Large sample Surveys
E-mail: ItaniM@statssa.gov.za

17. Phillip Lesame

Manager – Research (Short-term surveys)
E-mail: PhillipL@statssa.gov.za

18. Joyce Essel-Mensah

Manager – Tertiary Industries (Trade, Transport, Services)
E-mail: JoyceE@statssa.gov.za

19. Gerda Bruer

Manager – Secondary Industries (Manufacturing, Electricity, Building Statistics)
E-mail: GerdaB@statssa.gov.za

20. Marietha Gouws

Executive Manager - System of Registers
E-mail: mariethag@statssa.gov.za

21. Moses Mnyaka

Manager – Primary Industries (Agriculture, Mining)
E-mail: MosesMn@statssa.gov.za

22. Ria Louw

Survey Statistician – Financial Statistics

E-mail: RiaL@statssa.gov.za

23. Frederick J. von Reibnitz

Consultant

E-mail: fvr@webone.com.au